
 
Tim, 
I have reviewed our design and have decided to do away with the announcement frames 
completely.    All other specifications stay the same.    Out of the 56 channels availible only 52 
will be used in any hop set.   The attached Operational Description has the   the 
announcement frames removed.   I don't see any reference to the announcement frames in the 
report or any other documents so the Operational Description should be all you need.  Please 
let me know if you find something I missed.  I will get it to you immediately.   
 
To my understanding Tom Tidwell is travailing today.   Please let me know if there is anything 
else you need. 
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From: Brent Strecker <strecker@esteem.com> 
To: Timothy R. Johnson <tjohnson@atcb.com> 
Subject: Revisced documents for non-anounce frame


